Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 4:.05 PM

To: SUR; Efeeda (Cheng Hoe -Yishun)

Cc: Junephua@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: LKK(veh IN) \ CMTD2202073/AGC - OD SURVEY FOR GBE5390R (DOA :
13/06/2022)

Dear Efeeda,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBE 5390R, Lump Sum Repair.
(Excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sharon Chiong (Cheng Hoe Motor) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 1:41 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: 'June Phua (Cheng Hoe)' <junephua@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: OD SURVEY FOR GBE5390R (DOA : 13/06/2022)

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before
replying or clicking on any links and open attachments.

Hi,
Estimate and GIA report with driver’s LIC as per attached.

Kindly assist to arrange for survey soonest as vehicle is currently lying at YISHUN WORKSHOP.



Please advise the excess applicable.

Thank you.

Rgds

Sharon Chiong

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Tel :67556142

Fax : 67557719
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